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Lynne and Bob,
 
We have reviewed and approved the revised APM AQ-2 submittal we received June 23, 2014.
 
Thanks,
Jody
 

Jody Fessler
Environmental Scientist
www.aspeneg.com

235 Montgomery Street, Suite 935
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 818-292-2326

 
 

From: Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com [mailto:Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 3:53 PM
To: Jody Fessler; RJDt@pge.com
Cc: David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com; Vida Strong; Fritts Golden; billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov; Brewster
 Birdsall
Subject: RE: Embarcadero - Potrero 230kV NTP 1 Potrero Submittal for APM AQ-2- Minimize
 Construction Exhaust Emissions
 
Hello Jody,
 
On behalf of PG&E, attached are the responses to your comments on AQ-2.  We added back in the missing language
 from the APM and related MM, and incorporated additional language to respond to the received comments. 
 Attached are both a track changes version with Brewster’s comments and our responses, and a clean version
 marked Rev1.  This submittal fulfills the requirements of APM AQ-2,  Minimize Construction Exhaust Emissions. 
 
Thank you,
Lynne Hosley                           
 
CH2M HILL
510-409-4065
 

From: Jody Fessler [mailto:Jfessler@aspeneg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Donovan, Bob/EXT
Cc: Hosley, Lynne/BAO; Rasmussen, David/BAO; Vida Strong; Fritts Golden;
 'billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov'; Brewster Birdsall
Subject: RE: Embarcadero - Potrero 230kV NTP 1 Potrero Submittal for APM AQ-2
 
Bob,
 
Attached please find our review of APM AQ-2 with Brewster Birdsall’s (Air Quality Specialist)
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 comments.  Let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Jody Fessler
Environmental Scientist
Aspen Environmental Group
818-292-2326
 

From: Donovan, Robert [mailto:RJDt@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:43 PM
To: Vida Strong; Fritts Golden; Blanchard, Billie C. (billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov); Jody Fessler
Cc: 'Lynne Hosley' (lynne.hosley@ch2m.com); David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com
Subject: Embarcadero - Potrero 230kV NTP 1 Potrero Submittal for APM AQ-2
 
Attached please find response to APM AQ-2. This submittal fulfills the requirements of APM AQ-2.
 
Bob Donovan 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
Environmental Management – Transmission 
Office: 415.973.0301 
Mobile: 415.264.0409
 
 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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